
 

 

From: British Airways  
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2025  

Subject: **IMPORTANT UPDATE TO GROUPS TERMS & CONDITIONS** 

Dear Partner,  

Effective immediately, all group bookings can only be made up to 330 days before departure. 

This change ensures we have sufficient time to set up flights correctly and helps prevent escalations. 

  

Important details: 

• Groups Travel Hub: Agents attempting to book outside the 330- day window will receive an error 
message. 

• GDS bookings: Requests outside this time frame will not be confirmed by the system. 

 BATPC will be updated to reflect this change, and our Groups teams have been informed. 

Thank you, 
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Be the first to hear our news by following us on: 

                     

SALES SUPPORT: 
British Airways toll-free phone number is: +1 833 598 4843. Please also ensure you include your 
dedicated Pin. You can also e-mail Trade Support at trade.helpdesk@ba.com 
Iberia toll-free phone number is: +1 800 574 8742. Iberia does not require any PIN validation on this 
number. 
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